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H.A.B.S. SURVEY NO. History^    The structure is dated 
approximately during the period 

PUBLISHED 
PHOTOGRAPHS 

1630 to 1650 on a basis of typology. 
Descriptions    A rectangular structure with 

PUBLISHED 
DRAWINGS 

inside measurements of 20'-U" wide and 21'-6K 

long.    There is no evidence of interior 

«•        6—8869 

partitions.   The existing rains consist of 
exterior brick wall foundations and a floor 
of red ceramic tiles.    There are three fire- 
boxes in the   /—.    structure.    These were 
undoubtedly    (     '   used as furnaces.            / 
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A report on Structure 110, prepared by John L. Cotter, 
is on file with the U. S. Department of the Interior, 
National Park Service, Washington 25, D. C. 

Author of Card 
Charles* W, Lessig, Architect 
National Park Service 
Washington, D, C.    . 
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